

Apostolos Papastolopoulos

Digital products manager | Information architect



Avenue des Eperviers 113,
1150 Brussels, Belgium

tolisp@gmail.com
+32 477095293
@lintolis



About me

My name is Apostolos and I have lived and worked in Brussels for the past 10 years. My passion for programming and information technology lead me to pursue a career in web development and for the past 16 years I have developed and managed web applications and digital products for a variety of clients and organisations with a focus on usability, sustainability and accessibility.

My expertise vary from implementing CRM and document management systems, large scale web applications, API driven business solutions and digital transformation strategies



Work Experience

EURACTIV

Technology Director

2017-

Since April 2017, I am the Technology director defining the brand's strategy in information technologies and implementing the applications and services of EURACTIV.

European Foundation Centre

Digital products manager

2010-2017

My work at the EFC involved the managing of web projects such as websites with custom functionalities, business connectivity solutions, events and membership applications and intranet applications (Sharepoint). I introduced Scrum in web projects and streamlined processes, infrastructure and UX in the organisation's web products and services.

Freelance

Web developer

2009-2010

For a period of 2 years, I pursued a freelance career. At this time I worked with clients to provide web development and design services with either custom made solutions or open source CMSs (Wordpress, Drupal). I worked as a consultant for clients with regards to domains and hosting services.

Dotsoft

Web projects manager | Developer

2004-2009

During my work at Dotsoft, I was a part of the web development team and later I managed the web projects of the organisation. I was also involved in managing the company's web servers (Red Hat), domains, and hosting services. By the end of my time at Dotsoft I had become a full stack developer with experience in analysing client specifications and building custom web apps.



Languages

Greek	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●
English	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○
French	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○



Education

Technical University of Thessaloniki
1994-1998
Department of Agronomy



Professional Skills

HTML & CSS	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●
Javascript, jQuery	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○
PHP & MySQL	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○
Wordpress	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○
Codeigniter	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○
UX	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○
SEO, Analytics	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○
DNS, Domains & Hosting	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○
SalesForce	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○
Office365/Sharepoint	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○



Personal Skills

Project management	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○
Flexibility	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○
Teamwork	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○
Analytical & precise	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○
Creativity	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○	○
Problem solver	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○



Training

- ✓ PMP Certification
Project Management Institute, Ongoing
- ✓ Scrum Product Owner / Scrum Master
Scrum Alliance
- ✓ UX Foundation Course
Colman Walsh - UXtraining 2016
- ✓ European Certification of Informatics Professionals
Council of European Professional Informatics Societies, 2004
- ✓ Implementation of websites with PHP & MySQL
University of Macedonia, Thessaloniki, 2006
- ✓ Linux Server Administration: LPI Certification Course
Infolab Training Center, 2006
- ✓ ZEND PHP certification training course
Infolab Training Center 2007



On my free time

